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consider it done good luck and a have a safe trip home

gypsy

----- Original Message ----

From: trumpkinland Land || G

To: "NE_Washington_Witches_and_Pagansiig
<NE_Washington Witch=

es_and_Pagang

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 7:11:01 PM

Subject: (NE WA W & P) energy needed
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hey, y'all, some last minute energy help would be appreciated! Gypsy got a =
baby monkey and it would not settle down on the bus rides bavk to Bangkok, =
didn't sleet from the several safe sleeping pills she tried. Today she is h=



oping to find a vet willing to help, not, of course mentioning she is takin=

g it out of country! It will ride in her clothing giving her big boobs if w=

e can make it sleep, otherwise it is taken away and possible jail for her. =

So, please send what ever energy you can, we have already fallen in love iw=
th Apu, a gift from someone in one of the hill tribes. His mother was eaten=

, and he needs to only be loved. Will send pictures when we are safely home=

. Flight leaves from Bangkok to Korea just after midnight tonight, then 2+ =
hours in Korea and on to LA. Renting a car home, no more flying if we make =

Fran



